

0012



United States Department of the Interior
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Reclamation and Enforcement
POST OFFICE BLDG. RM. 270
1823 STOUT STREET
DENVER, COLORADO 80202

*Copy for Thalia
Ther fill
ACT/00 7/006*

July 23, 1979



Mr. Ron Daniels
Coordinator of Mined Land Development
Department of Natural Resources
1588 N. West Temple
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

Dear Mr. Daniels;

Enclosed please find copies of Notice of Violations which were issued to mining companies within your State during this offices recent on-site inspections conducted on July 11, 1979. If you have any questions or problems, please contact this office.

Mine inspection reports for all of the operations inspected during the above time frame, and within your State, will be sent to you as soon as they are processed.

Sincerely,

Murray T. Smith
Federal Lands Coordinator

NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) NO. ²⁷ 79-V-3-~~23~~ PAGE. 2 OF 2

Violation(s) No. 1

Nature of the Violation(s)

Failure to dispose of spoil within permit area or in an area approved by the regulatory authority.

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

30 CFR SEC. 717.15, 30 CFR 211.40 (B)

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

The upper disposal area constructed for access road and belt system base material.

Remedial Action Required

Supply information requested within Interim Order Cause No. ACT/007/006, Interim order, 2, No. 7 and 8 Rule MC 717.15 page 3 and 4, as ordered on the 27th day of June, 1979.

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

Supply information requested no later than 7 August 1979.